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From: Jacqueline_Braw, N staff/NswPolice

To: Murray Lee

Cc: Anthony Crandell; Stephen Tomsen; Thomas Crofts

Subject: RE: Anti-gay homicides in NSW [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]
Date: Friday, 6 May 2016 09:29:25

Thanks Murray

Will take this version to our meeting today.

Jackie

Jackie Braw

E'C‘E‘E'E‘E‘b"ﬁ‘ﬂ‘ﬂ‘ﬂ‘ﬂ%"‘ﬁ‘ﬂ"‘h‘?.‘!
Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity — Gay. Lesbian, Bisexwal, Transgender B Intersex

Mo n-Wed Thur & Fri
Surry Hills LAC, Lwi 3 Sydney Pelice Centre Operational Programs

151-241 Goulbum St Surry Hills HSW 2010 Level 2. 20 Charles 5t Paramatta

From: Murray Lee <murray.lee@sydney.edu.au>

To: Jacqueline Braw _

Cc: Anthony Crandell _ Stephen Tomsen <S.Tomsen@uws.edu.au>, Thomas Crofts <thomas.crofts@sydney.edu.au>
Date: 06/05/2016 09:04

Subject: RE: Anti-gay homicides in NSW [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Dear Jackie

Please find attached a new version of the proposal with minor amendments. Please use this copy for consideration. Thank you for considering the team for

this important project.

Kind regards
Murray

From: Jacqueline Braw

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 4:54 PM

To: Murray Lee <murray.lee@sydney.edu.au>

Cc: Anthony Crandell _; Stephen Tomsen <S.Tomsen @uws.edu.au>; Thomas Crofts <thomas.crofts@sydney.edu.au>
Subject: Re: Anti-gay homicides in NSW [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE}]

Thanks Murray,

I have had a quick look through and it looks very comprehensive - | don't think there is a specific format, but all the information looks like it is
there.

| am meeting with Tony and my manager - Shobha Sharma - tomorrow and this proposed evaluation/review is on our agenda.

Best regards

Jackie

Jackie Braw
e e e
Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity — Gay. Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Intersex f’“\,
Mon-Wed Thur & Fri &

Surry Hills LAC, Lwi3 Sy:lney Police Centre Operational Programs §
S0 2010 Level 2, 20 Charles 5t, Paramatta

¥
NSW Police Force

From: Murray Lee <murray.lee@sydney.edu.au>

To: Jacqueline Braw _

Cce: Stephen Tomsen <S.Tomsen@uws.edu.au>, Thomas Crofts <thomas.crofts@sydney.edu.au>, Anthony Crandell _
Date: 05/05/2016 16:47

Subject: Re: Anti-gay homicides in NSW [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Dear Jackie
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Please find attached a draft proposal to conducted the research discussed. Would you mind having a quick look at this and letting me know if this is the kind
of format you are after? We are happy to amend if needed.

Kind Regards
Murray, Stephen and Thomas

From: Jacqueline Braw

Date: Thursday, 14 April 2016 at 10:02 AM

To: Murray Lee <murray.lee @sydney.edu.au>

Cc: Stephen Tomsen <S.Tomsen@uws.edu.au>, Thomas Crofts <thomas.crofts @sydney.edu.au>, Anthony Crandell _
Subject: Re: Anti-gay homicides in NSW [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE}]

Hi Murray,

I've asked the Strikeforce Parabell team leader for a brief summary of what they are doing which will complement the points below. | will send
that through as soon as | get it.

We don't have formal specs but following a meeting of a number of key stakeholders at which the Strikeforce presented their findings so far,
and listening to some of the points raised by both Stephen and Nicole, amongst others, Supt Crandell felt it would be valuable to seek an
independent, qualified 'assessment’ or evaluation if you like, of the Strikeforce's approach and results.

Exactly how this evaluation is completed is up to you, but we expect the following to be included:

An independent evaluation of Strikeforce Parabell's (SP) review of the identified 88 deaths during the late 70s, 80s and 90s

An examination of the process and method used to conduct SP including the application of NSWPF Bias Crime indicators

Access and review original source materials as needed

Research and provide an introductory section detailing the historical context of policing during this period and a commentary on
investigating deaths of men identified as gay or transgender during this period

Provide a conclusion including comment on the efficacy and quality of SP's review, the outcomes of the review, does the researcher
agree with SP outcomes/determinations?

Provide recommendations for future policing, community engagement, training, development of bias crime indicators/processes
Provide relevant recommendations for future directions of the GLLO program

Produce and publish a research article

Throughout this entire process maintain close contact with the Corporate Sponsor Sexuality & Gender Diversity and the Senior Programs
Officer (S&GD)

Please feel free to contact me if you would like to talk through any of the above.
Regards, and looking forward to your response.
Jackie

Jackie Braw
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Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender B Intersex o

Mon-Wed Thur & Fri
Surry Hills LAC, Lwi 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs

151241 Goulbum St_Surry Hills HSUWW 2010 Level 2 20 Charles 5t Paramatta
NSW Police Force —

From: Murray Lee <murray.lee@sydney.edu.au>
To: Jacqueline Braw

{6708 Stephen Tomsen <S.Tomsen@uws.edu.au>, Thomas Crofts <thomas.crofts@sydney.edu.au>
Date: 13/04/2016 11:19

Subject: Anti-gay homicides in NSW

Dear Jackie
Hope you are well.

| am just contacting you in regards to the review their findings about anti-gay homicides in NSW. A team of myself, Professor Thomas Crofts (Law Professor
U-Syd and Homicide Law Expert}, and Professor Stephen Tomsen (UWS expert on anti-gay homicide} may be interested in tendering for this project. Are
you able to forward more detail? We know basically what is required but would be able to finalise a tender quickly if we can have as much information as
possible.

Kind Regards
Murray Lee

Professor of Criminology
University of Sydney



SCOI.74207_0003

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If
you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

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

[attachment "NSW Police Proposal Lee. Tomsen.Crofts.pdf" deleted by Jacqueline Braw/@910720/StafffNSWPolice]
[attachment "ATT00001.jpg" deleted by Jacqueline Braw/ IS t=ff/NSWPolice]

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is
intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived
or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in
error, please delete and notify the sender.

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
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